L’imparfait (Past continuous Tense in French)
The past continuous tense in French is generally expressed using the imparfait. It is used to express something that was ongoing in the past, or something that was happening when something else happened. A good way to think of the past continuous tense in French is that whenever you would use a verb ending in -ing, to describe something in the past -- you're using the past continuous tense. (In French, that's called the imparfait.)
How to Conjugate the Imparfait
The imparfait is actually one of the easier tenses to conjugate in French. It's a simple tense (meaning that it only requires one verb as opposed to a compound tense like passé composé which requires an auxiliary verb). The only irregularities are some spelling changes as noted below.
For any verb, you conjugate the imparfait by taking the nous form of the verb and dropping the '-ons' and adding the appropriate imparfait ending as follows: -ais, -ais, -ait, -ions, -iez, and – aient.
Exceptions and Examples
There is always at least one exception to the rule. In this case the exception is minor and still very easy to remember. The verb 'être' is conjugated in the imparfait by using the stem '-ét'.
	Conjugating the Imparfait

	Avoir
	Être
	Aller
	Jouer
	Dormir
	Prendre
	Voir

	j'avais
	j'étais
	j'allais
	je jouais
	je dormais
	je prenais
	je voyais

	tu avais
	tu étais
	tu allais
	tu jouais
	tu dormais
	tu prenais
	tu voyais

	il avait
	il était
	il allait
	il jouait
	il dormait
	il prenait
	il voyait

	nous avions
	nous étions
	nous allions
	nous jouions
	nous dormions
	nous prenions
	nous voyions

	vous aviez
	vous étiez
	vous alliez
	vous jouiez
	vous dormiez
	vous preniez
	vous voyiez

	ils avaient
	ils étaient
	ils allaient
	ils jouaient
	ils dormaient
	ils prenaient
	ils voyaient



Spelling Irregularities and Notes
There's always at least one exception to the rule! Make sure you note these exceptions when you're working in the imparfait:
· Verbs that end in -ger, and -cer have slight spelling modifications to maintain the soft c and g.
	Manger and Lancer in the Imparfait

	je mangeais
	je lançais

	tu mangeais
	tu lançais

	il mangeait
	il lançait

	nous mangions
	nous lancions

	vous mangiez
	vous lanciez

	ils mangeaient
	ils lançaient


· While it might look funny to you, verbs whose first person plural root (the nous form of the verb) end in i, have a double i in the nous and vous forms of the imparfait. Therefore, étudier, becomes: étudiions and étudiiez
The Use of Past Continuous Tense in French: Imparfait
The most common way to express the idea that something happened in the past but was ongoing, or impermanent is by using the imparfait. You should use the imparfait when you are talking about:
Time, Weather, Age and Feelings
· Il était cinq heures quand j'ai quitté. It was five o'clock when I left.
· Il pleuvait des cordes. It was pouring rain.
· J'avais seize ans quand j'ai commencé à travailler. I was sixteen when I got my first job.
· J'étais tellement en colère. I was so angry.
Actions in the Past That Happened Repeatedly or Didn't End
· L'année dernière, je jouais sur l'équipe de football. Last year I played on a soccer team.
· J'attendais recevoir un coup de fil. I was waiting for a phone call.
Use with Passé Composé for Background Information
· Je faisais la queue quand j'ai vu l'accident. I was waiting in line when I saw the accident.
· Nous regardions le match quand nous avons entendu le bruit. We were watching the game when we heard the noise.
Conditional Sentences
· Si je pouvais, je vous aiderais. If I could help you, I would.
· Si j'avais de l'argent, je te le donnerais. If I had the money, I would give it to you.
Le Passé- Passé Composé v Imparfait
Generally speaking, the imperfect describes past situations, while Passé Composé narrates specific events. In addition, the imperfect can set the stage for an event expressed with the Passé Composé. Compare the uses of these two tenses:
1. Incomplete vs Complete
The imperfect describes an ongoing action with no specified completion:
· J’allais en France- I was going to France
· Je visitais des monuments et prenais des photos. – I was visiting monuments and taking pictures
The Passé composé expresses one or more events or actions that began and ended in the past:
· Je suis allé en France. – I went to France.
· J’ai visité des monuments et pris des photos. – I visited some monuments and took some pictures.
2. Habitual vs Occasional
The imperfect is used for habitual or repeated actions, something that happened an uncounted number of times: 
· Je voyageais en France tous les ans.- I traveled (used to travel) to France every year.
· Je visitais souvent la tour Eiffel. –I often visited the Eiffel Tower.
The Passé Composé talks about a single event, or an event that occurred a specific number of times:
· J’ai voyagé en France l’année dernière. – I traveled to France last year.
· J’ai visité la tour Eiffel trois fois. – I visited the Eiffel Tower three times.
3. Ongoing vs New
The imperfect describes a general physical or mental state of being:
· J’avais peur des chiens. – I was afraid of dogs.
· J’aimais les épinards. – I used to like spinach.
The Passé Composé indicates a change in physical or mental state at a precise moment or for an isolated cause:
· J’ai eu peur quand le chien a aboyé. – I was scared when the dog barked.
· Pour la première fois, j’ai aimé les épinards.- For the first time, I liked the spinach.
4. Background + Interruption
The imperfect and Passé composé sometimes work together- the imperfect provides a description/background info, to set the scene of how things were or what was happening (past tense of “be” + verb with –ing usually indicates this) when something (expressed with the passé composé) interrupted.
· J’étais à la banque quand Pierre est arrivé. – I was at the bank when Peter arrived.
· Je vivais en Espagne quand je l’ai trouvé.- I was living in Spain when I found it.


How to Use Each Tense (Imparfait and Passe Compose)
Let's picture a conversation between two friends named Jean and Marc. Jean is telling Marc about what he was doing when Marc called him last night. Follow along to find out how Jean uses the imparfait and the passé composé.
Jean: Je mangeais une pomme hier soir quand mon portable a sonné.
'I was eating (imparfait) an apple yesterday evening when my phone rang (passé composé).'
Marc thinks Jean's timeline is off and reminds him of when they last talked.
Marc: Non, nous parlions ensemble la semaine dernière quand tu as fini à manger, pas hier soir.
'No, we were talking (imparfait) together last week when you finished eating (passé composé), not last night.'
Marc and Jean Are Back
Let's imagine that Marc and Jean continue their conversation from above. Here are some examples of things that happened to them in the past that they could talk about using the passé composé:
Jean: Ah oui, j'ai mangé la pomme la semaine dernière (Ah yes, I ate the apple last week).
Marc: Oui. Hier, tu as choisi les tomates au marché (Yes. Yesterday, you chose tomatoes at the market).
Jean: Le marché a perdu le sac de pommes cette semaine (The market lost the bag of apples this week).
Marc: Nous avons nagé après le marché (We swam after the market).
Jean: Vous avez tous fini avant moi (You all finished before me).
Marc: Ils t'ont attendu (They waited for you).

Dialogue : Comment était la journée?
Deux amies ; Christelle et Colette se retrouvent le soir et parlent de leurs journées.
Christelle : Bonsoir Colette !
Colette : Bonsoir Christelle ! Comment vas-tu ?
Christelle : Je vais bien, merci. Et toi ?
Colette : Assez bien, merci. Comment était la journée ?
Christelle : Oh, elle était vraiment chargée.
Colette : Ah bon ! Vas-y, raconte-moi.
Christelle : De 8h à 10h, j’étais en classe, j’avais cours de philosophie. De 10h à 12h, j’étais à la banque pour faire une transaction financière. De 12h à 13h, j’étais au supermarché pour faire des courses. De 13h à 14h, je naviguais sur internet avec mon ordinateur portable. De 14h à 15h, j’étais en classe, j’avais cours de français. De 15h à 16h, je travaillais avec mes camarades de classe sur un devoir à présenter demain matin. De 16h à 18h, je faisais la cuisine, je viens de finir.
Colette : Ta journée était vraiment chargée, tu dois être vraiment fatiguée, je suppose.
Christelle : Tout à fait, je suis très fatiguée. Et de ton coté, comment était la journée ?
Colette : Ma journée était assez relaxe. Je n’avais pas grand-chose à faire. Du matin jusqu'à 14h, j’étais à la maison, je me reposais. De 14h à 15h, j’étais en route pour la plage. De 15h à 18h, je me promenais au bord de la plage avec mon cousin. Je viens de rentrer.
Christelle : Je suppose que tu t’es bien amusée.
Colette : Tu as raison, je me suis vraiment bien amusée et je souhaite que ça continue demain.
Devoir
Conjuguez les verbes à l’imparfait
Quand je (être) petit, je (aimer) les vacances ! Avec ma famille, l’été, nous (partir) à la mer. Nous (aller) dans le Sud en voiture. Nous (habiter) à l’hôtel. Nos parents (se baigner) avec nous. Apres le dîner, on (se promener). C’ (être) bien !
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